From: Chambers - Ross ]

Sent: Wednesday, 11 October 2017 12:20 PM

To: Karen Van Gorp

Subject: RE: AM2016/15 - Cleaning Industry Award

Dear Ms van Gorp,

| refer to the below correspondence in respect of the Cleaning Services Award and confirm that the
extension sought by Business SA has been granted.

Accordingly, please file submissions in accordance with the Directions dated 19 September 2017 by
close of business Thursday, 12 October 2017.

Kind Regards

Danielle Mezzatesta
Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross
President

Fair Work Commission

Tel: +61 3 8656 4639

Fax: +61 3 9655 0401
chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au

From: Karen van Gorp (Business SA) [mailto:karenv@business-sa.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 11 October 2017 12:05 PM

To: Chambers - Ross ]

Cc: AMOD

Subject: AM2016/15 - Cleaning Industry Award

Dear Associate

Unfortunately, due to staffing and handover issues Business SA was unable to comply
with the directions issued on 19 September 2017 with respect to the Cleaning Industry
Award to file submissions on the plain language exposure draft by Friday 6 October
2017.

We respectfully request that the Commission grant an extension of time until close of
business on Thursday 12 October 2017 for the filing of this submission.

We apologise for any inconvenience caused and thank the Commission for consideration
of this request.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require any further information.

Yours sincerely

Karen van Gorp

Senior Policy Adviser

T: 8300 0040
Business SA karenv@business-sa.com | www.business-sa.com
mmmmaise | Level 1, 136 Greenhill Road, Unley. South Australia. 5061
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